TOWN OF EDGARTOWN
Marine Advisory Committee
70 Main Street
P.O. Box 5158

Edgartown, MA 02539

March 10, 2021

Board of Selectmen
Town of Edgartown
POB 5158

Edgartown, MA 02539

Dear Mr. Smadbeck, Ms. Serpa, Mr Donaroma,

In view of Feedback received the Marine Advisory Committee would like to make the following
revised recommendations for Cape Pogue Pond for the summer of 2021:

1. Mark entrance channel at the gut with no wake buoys at both ends of the channel

2. The Harbormaster and Shellfish Constable will make recommendations on the areas that they
recommend no anchoring.

3. Station a member of Harbormaster Dept / Police / Shellfish in the pond during weekends and
holidays during the summer for educational / enforcement issues.

Best Regards,

Bruce Mclintosh, Chair
Skip Tomassian
Ed Handy

cc: Edgartown Planning Board
Edgartown Shellfish Committee
The Trustees of Reservations



TOWN OF EDGARTOWN

SHELLFISH DEPARTMENT
P. O. Box 481
Edgartown, MA 02539

Paul L. Bagnall

Shellfish Constable Phone 508-627-6175
Marine Biologist FAX 508-627-7570
Herring Warden Email: pbagnall@edgartown-ma.us

March 12, 2021.
Edgartown Board of Selectmen:

The Shellfish Department was asked by the Marine Advisory Committee to come up with a plan
for a limited Anchorage Area for Cape Pogue to allow for access to the pond while keeping
boats from anchoring in productive Scalloping areas. In consultation with the Harbormaster and
the Shelifish and Marine Advisory Committees. The following area has been suggested it is just
inside the Gut. Please see attached Map.

This anchorage area is primarily over a mud hole (Anaerobic area) between two productive Bay
Scalloping areas. It will allow for access to the pond while limiting environmental damage and
protect the Eel Grass beds found there.

Thank You for your time in this important matter

Respectfully Submitted
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Paul L. Bagnall /



100% Data SIO, NOAA, U.S. Navy, ... Camera; 5,361 m 41°24'5...




